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MEMORANDUM
To: House Committee on Health and Human Services
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: February 13, 2025
Subject: Bill Brief on HB 2307

House Bill 2307 transfers the power to authorize and oversee certain activities regarding
prenatal and postnatal diagnosed conditions awareness programs from the department of health
and environment to the Kansas council on developmental disabilities.

Section 1 transfers the powers, duties and functions of prenatally and postnatally diagnosed
conditions awareness programs as provided in K.S.A. 65-1,259 from the department of health and
environment to the Kansas council on developmental disabilities.

Section 2 amends K.S.A. 65-1,259 to reflect the transfer from the department of health and
environment to the Kansas council on developmental disabilities.

Section 2(g)(1) establishes in the state treasury the prenatally and postnatally diagnosed
conditions awareness programs fund.

Section 2(g)(2) states that on July 1, 2025, the director of accounts and reports shall transfer
$25,000 from the state general fund to the prenatally and postnatally diagnosed conditions
awareness programs fund.

HB 2307 would take effect on July 1, 2025, after publication in the statute book.



